April 25, 2007

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS PROGRAM INSTRUCTION NO. 06-28

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: ESTHER R. JOHNSON, Ed.D.
National Director
Office of Job Corps
SUBJECT: Presidential $1 Coin Act of 2005 (Public Law 109-145)
1. Purpose. To implement the use of $1 coin-capable vending machines at contractor-

operated centers in order to comply with Public Law 109-145.

2. Background. Section 104 of Public Law 109-145 (see attachment) is designed to help
remove or alleviate remaining obstacles to the efficient and timely circulation of $1 presidential
coins by increasing access for these coins at sites where the federal government has influence
over such decisions.

3. Scope. This provision of the law applies to all federally owned and/or operated sites.
4. Action. Center operators are required to ensure, no later than January 1, 2008, that

vending machines on centers are $1 coin capable and have signage indicating that the machines
accept $1 coins, to achieve compliance with the law. For more information and promotional
materials, the U.S. Mint has provided the following Web site:
https://materials.usmint.gov/$1coin/ . Send notification of status and compliance regarding the
implementation of Public Law 109-145 to meeks.justin.L @dol.gov .

Addressees are to ensure that this Program Instruction is distributed to all appropriate
staff.

5. Expiration Date. Until superseded.




6. Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Justin Meeks at (202) 693-3826 or
meeks.justin.L. @dol.gov.

Attachment

Public Law 109-145, Section 104



